
Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 
9:00 AM 

Benson City Council Chambers – 1410 Kansas Ave, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 320-314-

8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:02 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1) Minutes from the November 7, 2017 Meeting 

  4-20  (2) Consider approving the 2018-2019 County Feedlot Program 

Delegation Agreement Work Plan  

  21  (3) Consider approval to purchase recycling containers for Swift 

County Residents  

  22  (4) Consider approval of Daycare Loan Request  

  23-24  (5) Consider approval of DNR Grant for Reimbursement Grant for 

the years 2018 and 2019 for $10,284.00  

 

 9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants 
 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:35 a.m.  County Administrator Report 

 9:37 a.m.  Citizens Comments  

 9:38 a.m.  Jon Panzer 

  None  Swift County Fair Update  

 9:45 a.m.  Scott Collins 

  25-28  Consider approval to purchase a Tennant Sweeper for Swift County 

Environmental Services 
 

 10:00 a.m.  First Reading of the Buffer Ordinance   

  29-36  
 

 10:10 a.m.  Michael Johnson, Parks and Drainage  

  37  Ditch Update 

 10:15 a.m.  John Holtz, Sheriff  

  38-104  Consider approval to moving a yearly contract with Motorola to a five-year 

contract 

 10:30 a.m.  Catie Lee, Human Services Director  

  105-130  Consider approving a temporary increase to Kim Guse’s credit card  

    Department Update 

 11:00 a.m.  Other Business  

  None   Swift County Emergency Operations Plan availability 
 

 11:05 a.m.  Adjourn 



SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

November 7, 2017 
  
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Attorney Danielle Olson, County Auditor Kim Saterbak, 

County Assessor Wayne Knutson, Environmental Services Director Scott Collins, Human Services Director 

Catie Lee, Sheriff John Holtz, Highway Engineer Andy Sander, Elizabeth Jensen, Joel Dunning and 

Amanda Ness.   

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. Commissioner Fox 

requested the addition of a discussion on One Watershed One Plan during Other Business. No other changes 

or additions were requested. 

 

11-07-17-01 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

11-07-17-02 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the October 17, 2017 Regular Meeting, (2) Approval of a 

health insurance premium holiday, (3) Approval of the updated Corporate Authorization Resolution with 

Co-op Credit Union, (4) Approval of the 2018-2019 Natural Resources Block Grant Agreement, (5) 

Approval of the Daycare Loan request, (6) Approval of the MN Family Investment Program Biennial 

Service Agreement, (7) Approval of the Countryside Public Health Annual Contract, (8) Approval of the 

appointments of two new board members for the Housing and Redevelopment Authority, and (9) Approval 

to participate in a study of the TH 119 and 59 intersection in Appleton. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

11-07-17-03 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $591,619.79; Solid Waste: $20,327.49; Road and Bridge: 

$51,698.51; Human Services, $1,106.09; County Health Insurance, $107.85; Upper Minnesota Watershed, 

$1,972.29; Region 6 West Agency, $10,662.11; Townships & Cities Agency, $1,933,174.32; Rural 

Development Agency Fund, $12,411.75 which includes the following bills over $2,000: Amundson 

Peterson, $17,245.72; Anoka County Treasury Office, $2,375.00; Benson Municipal Utilities, $6,376.07; 

Barry Bouwman, $9,000.00; CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, $5,050.00; Computer Professionals Unlimited, Inc., 

$5,973.32; Geyer Recycling, $5,862.50; Holmgren Tree Spraying Service, $20,640.00; Overholser 

Properties, LLC, $3,250.00; Pioneerland Library System, $31,952.50; Soil Conservation Office, $2,536.00; 

Sussner Construction, Inc., $456,522.50; Swift County Benson Hospital, $2,896.42; Swift County Fair 

Association, $20,560.00; Swift County Historical Society, $18,962.00; Swift County HRA, $13,539.81; 

Swift County RDA, $12,411.75; Traffic Marking Service, Inc., $3,432.08; Appleton Township Treasurer, 

$11,702.56; Benson Township Treasurer, $5,747.34; Camp Lake Township Treasurer, $9,037.03; Cashel 

8,804.01; City of Appleton Treasurer, $709,276.75; City of Benson Treasurer, $754,425.77; City of 

Clontarf Treasurer, $20,073.26; City of Danvers Treasurer, $26,590.54; City of DeGraff Treasurer, 

$5,457.34; City of Holloway Treasurer, $81,189.24; City of Kerkhoven Treasurer, $108,153.96; City of 

Murdock Treasurer, $57,675.77; Clontarf Township Treasurer, $11,634.98; Dublin Township Treasurer, 

$7,220.14; Edison Township Treasurer, $4,100.62; Fairfield Township Treasurer, $4,090.71; Hayes 

Township Treasurer, $7,152.98; Hegbert Township Treasurer, $5,856.24; Kerkhoven Township Treasurer, 

$9,822.43; Kildare Township Treasurer, $8,263.49; Marysland Township Treasurer, $3,283.89; Moyer 

Township Treasurer, $4,772.93; Pillsbury Township Treasurer, $7,626.83; Shible Township Treasurer, 

$6,573.56; Six Mile Grove Township Treasurer, $10,162.56; Swenoda Township Treasurer, $6,061.60; 

Tara Township Treasurer, $6,607.04; Torning Township Treasurer, $11,609.84; West Bank Township 

Treasurer, $6,943.81; Upper Minnesota Valley RDC, $10,662.11; Waste Management Of Northern 

Minnesota, $9,011.47; and Yellow Medicine County Jail, $4,575.00. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

1



Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner P. Peterson reported on Helping Hands 

Nurse Family Partnership, 6W Community Corrections, and Building Committee. Commissioner Gary 

Hendrickx reported on 6W Community Corrections, Demolition Meeting, Southern Prairie Community 

Care and AMC District Meeting. Commissioner Fox reported on Chippewa River Watershed, Hospital 

Finance Committee, Duinincks Meet and Greet, Hospital Board, Assisted Living Update Meeting, and 

AMC District Meeting. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on DAC and Historical Society. Chairman 

Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth, AMC District Meeting, and Building Committee. 

 

Administrator Baker reported on the Countryside Public Health Construction Deadline, Courthouse 

Construction Update, HRA Update, Township Demolition Meeting, County Garment Purchases, Enhancing 

the Organization Committee upcoming discussions on the organizational chart and committee membership, 

Human Services CHIPs case pilot program, GROW building ownership discussions.  

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizens comments.  There were none. 

 

County Treasurer Ron Vadnais reviewed the 3rd Quarter Treasurer Report and answered questions. 

 

Treasurer Vadnais further presented a request by Appleton Area Health Services for a Tax Penalty 

Abatement. A discussion was held and no action was taken by the board. 

 

County Auditor Kim Saterbak reviewed the 3rd Quarter Executive Department Budget Report and answered 

questions. 

 

Joel Dunning and Elizabeth Jensen of Wold Architects and Engineers presented the most recent Cost 

Summary and a discussion was held regarding the lightning protection system. 

 

Swift County Benson Health Services CFO Dan Enderson and CEO Kurt Waldbillig presented an update on 

the Assisted Living Facility Financing. 

 

Benson City Manager Rob Wolfington updated the board on the Local Road Improvement Project being 

pulled due to not receiving the federal grant. 

 

Administrator Baker updated the board on the job description and pay rate for the HRA/RDA job position. 

Board directed staff to advertise the position. 

 

Commissioner Fox gave an update on One Watershed One Plan and a short discussion was held. 

 

11-07-17-04 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the abatement 

request. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

11-07-17-05 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:44 AM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

2



_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



Item No. Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price

UP26-72ML UPRIGHT
26 G - W/HANDLES MOBIUS LOOP 1 
SIDE - MAXTECH BLUE - MOBIUS 
LOOP

98 Each 15.00 1,470.00

UP26L-72 UPRIGHT
26 G - LID - ROYAL BLUE

1 Each 4.00 4.00

UP26-72ML UPRIGHT
26 G - W/HANDLES MOBIUS LOOP 1 
SIDE - MAXTECH BLUE - MOBIUS 
LOOP

500 Each 17.40 8,700.00

FREIGHT SHIPPING + HANDLING 1 Each 800.00 800.00

10,974.00

10,974.00

Total:

Subtotal:
Amount Subject to 

Sales Tax

This office will follow up with you within 24 hours to ensure you received this quotation.  Quotation must be signed below to be official.

Customer Approval: _______________________________     Date: _____________________________

USDYes

Yes
No

No

Yes
From 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM 

Dock Level Door

Accepts 53 FT
Tailgate Service

Call Prior to Delivery

Fork Lift Onsite
Delivery Hours

Shipping Details

The products we manufacture contain a minimum of 35% Recycled Content.

TERMS
- All Product Remains the Property Of Busch Systems Int'l Inc. Until Paid in Full.
- No product is to be returned without our written authorization

To:

Sell SWIFT COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL

PAM PERRIZO 

1000 INDUSTRIAL DR.

BENSON, MN  56215

United States

Phone: Fax:

pam.perrizo@co.swift.mn.us

(320) 843-2356 Ext.

Email:

Sales Quote Number: SQ17-008094

Barrie, ON, CANADA  L4N 6E5
81 Rawson Ave
Busch Systems International Inc.

Sales Quote

Website: www.buschsystems.com

Phone: 800-565-9931 Fax: 705-722-8972

United States

To:

Ship SWIFT COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL

PAM PERIZZO

1000 INDUSTRIAL DR

BENSON, MN  56215

Phone: Fax:

pam.perizzo@co.swift.mn.us

320-843-2356

Email:

Page:

1

1

Sales Quote Date:

Account RepCustomer ID

JACLYN WILSONSWICOU

10/27/2017

Expiry Date

11/26/2017

Terms

NET 30 DAYS

Tax Exemption No.

41-6005906

21



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 21, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approve 1 daycare loan 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and approve the loan request 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Name Address #children 
in 
Daycare 

Amount 
requested 

Purpose Committee 
Approval 
Date 

Victoria Bailey 551 40th St. 
NW, Benson 

12 $1800.00 Refrigerator, 
toys for gross 
motor and fine 
motor 
development, 
learning toys 

11/14/2017 

 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Budget approval for these loans has been granted by the board.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

22



23



24



Page 1 QUOTE/ORDER -Model 6200

###

Greg Anderson

Tennant Sales and Service Company

701 North Lilac Drive

Minneapolis, MN 55440-1452

612-406-9072 Quote Date : 11/2/2017

235 AH Batteries (p/n 383952) Wet Sweeping Bypass

20 amp Charger (p/n 383963) Foot Pedal-Controlled Debris Flap

Battery Discharge Indicator Color-Coded Wiring

Power Shutdown Switch Hour Meter

Heavy-Duty Motor Controller High Visibility Operation Decals

High-Dump Hopper Auto-On Side Brush

Retractable Sidebrush Assembly 360° Visibility

Standard Main Sweeping Brush (Select One) Cup Holder

Standard Side Sweeping Brush (Select One) Corrosion-Proof Shrouds

InstantAccess
TM

 Filter Corner Rollers All-Around

Panel Filter with VCS
®
 System Removable Side Panels

No-Tool Brush & Filter Change WipeClean
TM

 Polyethylene Shrouds

Self Adjusting Recirculation Skirt

High Flow Radial discharge Fan

                Quote Request Information

Fax (quote only)  

Mail (quote,lit, specs)  

Fax + Mail  

                Primary Use

Inside

Outside

Description Reference # Price Each Qty Extended Price

Base Configuration 3

Cleaning Type 1

6200 Battery Rider Sweeper 6200-B $22,046.00 1 22,046.00$         100

Battery Type  (Note 1-4) Price 1

Wet 240 AH C/20 383952 N/C 1 N/C

Charger Reference Number Price 1

21A 85-265V AC 50/60Hz 1Ph 9003373 N/C 1 N/C

Machine Protection & Safety Reference Number Price 1

Audio BU Alarm w/Flashing Light On Lintel 384120 & 384126 $660.00 1 660.00$              

Brushes Reference Number Price 2

Main Sweeping Brushes 1

Polypropylene Brush 383487 N/C 1 N/C

Side Sweeping Brushes 1

Heavy Duty Polypropylene Brush 384068 N/C 1 N/C

Support  (Note 11) Reference Number Price 4

Standard Warranty N/C 1 N/C

Ultimate Performance Guarantee 50619 N/C 1 N/C

Operator Manual (English) 330410 N/C 1 N/C

Operator DVD (English, Spanish, French) Verify Languages 1041855 N/C 1 N/C

IRIS Telemetry 1

IRIS Information Service   (Note 11) IRIS_pps 1

Monthly** IRIS Monthly $10.00 No -$                   

SWIFT COUNTY

1000 INDUSTRY DR

BENSON, Minnesota, 56215

Scott Collins

CUSTOM Options May Add 1 Week Or More to Standard Lead Times

BUILT-IN “TENNANT VALUE” INCLUDES:

TENNANT COMPANY WARRANTY
2 YEARS OR 2000 HOURS - PARTS

6 MONTHS - LABOR
6 MONTHS - TRAVEL

10 YEARS ON DURAMER
TM

 HOPPER

25



Page 2 QUOTE/ORDER -Model 6200

1

$22,706.00 22706

Machine Subtotal 22,706.00$      22706

Discounts 1

1

Minnesota State Contract Discount Discount % 10 1 (2,270.60)$         

Discount Total (2,270.60)$       -2270.6

Select Tennant Program -2270.6

Machine and Battery Surcharge Surcharge 100.00$           1 100.00$              

Prepaid and Add Freight 386.00$           1 386.00$              FRT

MACHINE TOTAL* 20,921.40$         

20,921.40$         

** 12 month minimum commitment required. By default, customer will be billed 

monthly for 36 months but customer can cancel billing anytime after first 12 months 

by notifying Tennant.

Pricing Not Approved. Click to Approve.

26



Page 3 QUOTE/ORDER -Model 6200

Financing

Is customer interested in financing? Yes

If not, why?

Wells Fargo - Leasing Calculation Option:

Purchase Option:

24 Months

36 Months

48 Months

60 Months

   TennantTrue

Is customer interested in service program? Yes

Term: AB Brushes No

Monthly machine usage (hrs):

TennantTrue: 

Hassle Free - Monthly

Hassle Free - 36 Mo

Gold - Monthly

Gold - Pre Pay Full Term

Silver - Monthly

Silver - Annually

Silver - Pre Pay Full Term

Silver - Per Visit

Pay As You Go

Block of Time - Weekly

Block of Time - Bi-Weekly

Road Runner - verify coverage area*

On Demand

* Verify customer current pricing prior to quote. Road Runner available in select markets in the US & Canada. See map for details.

**All rates and fees above reflect service for one (1) unit with the exception of Block of Time service.

Quote Special Instructions:

Terms and Conditions

Ask your local sales rep for estimated lead times. Verify when placing order

All orders subject to acceptance by Tennant Sales and Service Company, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Prices subject to change without notice.

Terms:  Net 30 days.  Subject to any applicable taxes.

Freight: Machines and accessory orders delivered FOB shipping point Frt PPD & Add

Parts, supplies, detergents and floor treating material orders delivered FOB 

shipping point Frt PPD

Tennant handles all loss and damage claims on behalf of customers.

All orders are subject to Tennant’s General Terms and Conditions available at http://www.tennantco.com/terms.

Printed General Terms and Conditions are also available upon request.

$2,366.00

$1,222.00

$858.00

$73.00

$2,523.00

$4,285.00

$635.99

Option 1 Option 2

$1.00

$926.78

None

*State/County selection required for TennantTrue service options

36

$490.86

$403.99

$124.00

$350.00

Hourly Labor Rate

25

Site Visit ChargeRate Per Unit

27



Page 4 QUOTE/ORDER -Model 6200

Quote Date : 11/2/2017

Order Placement Information:  To place your order, fill in PO# and customer signatures,

call or fax to the numbers listed below. Customer Purchase Order is required.

If information is missing, orders will be entered and held until all information is received.

Customer Number

0004869181
Who Owns the Machine? (Sold-To Info) (Please Verify)

Company

Address

Name

Phone
Where is the Machine Being Shipped? (Ship-To Info) 

(Please Verify)

Company

Address

Name

Phone

Shipping / Carrier Instructions: Order Special Instructions:

Customer Purchase Order No.

(please attach copy)

 Tax Exempt  Yes 

 No 

If Yes, attach a copy of your exemption certificate.

Requested Delivery Date

Authorized Buyer (please print) Phone Number

Authorized Buyer Signature

Greg Anderson

Tennant Representative

Specialized Maintenance Equipment

TENNANT · 701 NORTH LILAC DRIVE · P.O. BOX 1452 · MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55440-1452 ·

 PHONE:800-553-8033 · FAX:763-513-2116

SWIFT COUNTY

SWIFT COUNTY

Cust Grp 3

1000 INDUSTRY DR

BENSON, Minnesota, 56215

Scott Collins

320-843-2356

1000 INDUSTRY DR

Scott Collins

BENSON, Minnesota, 56215

320-843-2356

28



SWIFT COUNTY BUFFER ENFORCEMENT ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO STATUTES SECTION 
103F.48 

 

 

1.0 STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION AND POLICY  

1.1 Statutory authorization. This buffer ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authorization and policies 
contained in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, the Buffer Law as amended from time to time, Minn. Stat. §103B.101, 
subdivision 12a, authority to issue penalty orders, and the County planning and zoning enabling 
legislation in Minn. Stat. chapter 394. 

1.2 Purpose and intent. It is the purpose and intent of the County to: 

(a) Provide for riparian vegetated buffers and water quality practices to achieve the following purposes: 
 

(1) Protect state water resources from erosion and runoff pollution; 
(2) Stabilize soils, shores and banks; and 
(3) Protect or provide riparian corridors.  

 
       (b) Coordinate the implementation and enforcement of the water resources riparian protection 

requirements of Minn. Stat. §103F.48 with the shoreland management rules and ordinances adopted 
under the authority of Minn. Stat. §103F.201 to 103F.227 and the management of public drainage 
systems established under Minn. Stat. chapter 103E where applicable; and 

(c) Provide efficient and effective direction to landowners and protection of surface water quality and 
related land resources.  

 

2.0 DEFINITIONS AND GENERAL PROVISIONS 

2.1 Definitions.  Unless specifically defined below, words or phrases used in this ordinance shall be 
interpreted to give them the same meaning they have in common usage and to give this ordinance it’s 
most reasonable application. For the purpose of this ordinance, the words “must” and “shall” are 
mandatory and not permissive. All distances, unless otherwise specified, are measured horizontally. 

 
2.1.1 “APO” means the administrative penalty order issued pursuant to Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 7 

and Minn. Stat. §103B.101, subd. 12a. 

2.1.2 "Buffer" has the meaning provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 1(c).  

2.1.3 "Buffer protection map" has the meaning provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 1(d) and which 
are available on the Department of Natural Resources website. 

2.1.4 “BWSR" means the Board of Water and Soil Resources. 
 
2.1.5 “Cultivation farming” means farming practices that disturb root or soil structure or that impair the 

viability of perennial vegetation due to cutting or harvesting near the soil surface.   

2.1.6 “Drainage authority” has the meaning provided in Minn. Stat. §103E.005, subd. 9.  

2.1.7 “Landowner” means the holder of the fee title, the holder’s agents or assigns, any lessee, licensee, 
or operator of the real property and includes all land occupiers as defined by Minn. Stat. 
§103F.401, subd.  7 or any other party conducting farming activities on or exercising control over 
the real property. 

29



2.1.8 “Parcel” means a unit of real property that has been given a tax identification number maintained 

by the County. 

2.1.9 “Public drainage system" has the meaning given to “drainage system” in Minn. Stat. §103E.005, 

subd. 12.  

 
2.1.10 "Local water management authority" has the meaning provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, Subd. 

1(g). 
 
2.1.11 "Normal water level" means the level evidenced by the long-term presence of surface water as 

indicated directly by hydrophytic plants or hydric soils or indirectly determined via hydrological 
models or analysis. 

2.1.12 “SWCD” means Soil and Water Conservation District. 

2.1.13  “County” means Swift County and its employees, designees or representatives.   

2.1.14.  “Validation of Compliance” means a notice issued by SWCD that validates that a site(s) is 
compliant and that said validation is good as long as all practices identified/documented continue 
to be in place and substantially in the condition  identified at the time of issuance.   Said notice 
shall be in recordable form.   

2.2 Severability. If any section, clause, provision, or portion of this ordinance is adjudged unconstitutional or 
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be affected 
thereby. 

2.3 Data sharing/management. 
2.3.1 The County may enter into arrangements with an SWCD, a watershed district if applicable, BWSR 

and other parties with respect to the creation and maintenance of, and access to, data concerning 
buffers and alternative practices under this ordinance. 

2.3.2 The County will manage all such data in accordance with the Minnesota Data Practices Act and 
any other applicable laws. 

 
2.4 Delegation of Enforcement. Nothing herein shall prevent the County from entering into an agreement 

with any other entity, authorized under statutes section 103F.48 to enforce buffer requirements, for the 
enforcement of buffer requirements within its jurisdiction according to this ordinance or other properly 
adopted enforcement rule. The County may delegate certain other functions under this ordinance to the 
SWCD under separate agreement. 

 
2.5 Drainage System Acquisition and Compensation for Buffer. Nothing in this ordinance shall prevent the 

acquisition and compensation of grass buffers on public drainage systems pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes chapter 103E. 

 
2.6 Notice.   Any notice or other communication to be provided herein shall be directed to the Landowner 

whose name and address appears on the County’s Property Taxes Records and listed as the taxpayer.   
Notice on said Landowner shall be considered sufficient notice to all those who may be considered a 
Landowner as defined in Section 2.1.7.  

 

3.0 JURISDICTION 

3.1 Jurisdiction. The provisions of this ordinance apply to all waters, shown on the buffer protection map, 
excluding public drainage systems for which the County is not the drainage authority or a member of 

30



joint drainage authority under Minn. Stat. chapter 103E, where another enforcement authority has 
elected enforcement jurisdiction. 

 
 

4.0 BUFFER REQUIREMENTS  

4.1 Buffer width. Except as provided in subsection 4.4 and 4.5, a landowner owning property adjacent to a 
water body identified on the buffer protection map must establish and maintain a buffer area as follows: 

 
(a) For waters shown on the buffer protection map requiring a fifty (50) foot width buffer, the buffer 
width will be fifty (50) foot average and thirty (30) foot minimum width as provided in Minn. Stat. 
§103F.48, subd.  3 as measured according to subsection 4.2; and 

(b) For waters shown on the buffer protection map requiring a sixteen and a half (16.5) foot minimum 
width buffer, the buffer width will be sixteen and a half (16.5) feet as provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, 
subd. 3 and as measured according to subsection 4.2. This subsection applies only if the County is the 
drainage authority. 

4.2 Measurement.  

(a) The width of any required buffer on land adjacent to a water requiring a fifty (50) foot average width 
and a thirty (30) foot minimum width buffer shall be measured  from the top or crown of the bank. Where 
there is no defined bank, measurement must be from the edge of the normal water level as provided in 
Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 3(c). 

(b) The width of any required buffer on land adjacent to a water requiring a sixteen and a half (16.5) foot 
minimum width buffer shall be measured in the same manner as for measuring the vegetated grass strip 
under Minn. Stat. §103E.021, subd. 1 as provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd.  3(c). 

4.3 Use of buffer area.  Except as provided in sections 4.4 and 4.5 a buffer as defined in this ordinance may 
not be put to any use, included but not limited to cultivation farming, which would remove or prevent the 
permanent growth of perennial vegetation. 
 

4.4 Exemptions.  The requirement of section 4.1 does not apply to land that is exempted from the water 
resources riparian protection requirements under Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 5. 

 
4.5. Alternative practices.  As provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd.  3(b) an owner of land that is used for 

cultivation farming may demonstrate compliance with subsection 4.1 by establishing and maintaining an 
alternative riparian water quality practice(s), or combination of structural, vegetative, and management 
practice(s) which provide water quality protection comparable to the water quality protection provided 
by a required buffer as defined in sections 4.1 to 4.3. The adequacy of any alternative practice allowed 
under this section shall be based on: 

(a) the Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Field Office Technical Guide (FOTG);  
 
(b) common alternative practices adopted and published by BWSR; 
 
(c) practices based on local conditions approved by the SWCD that are consistent with the Natural 
Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Field Office Technical Guide (FOTG);  or 
 
(d) other practices adopted by BWSR. 
 

31



4.6 Compliance with other statute, ordinance or regulation.  Where the provisions of any statute, other 
ordinance or regulation imposes greater restrictions than this ordinance, the provisions of such statute, 
other ordinance or regulation shall be controlling.   

 
5.0 COMPLIANCE DETERMINATIONS 

 
5.1 Compliance determinations.  Compliance with the buffer requirements set forth in section 4 will be 

determined by the SWCD on a parcel by parcel basis. The compliance status of each bank, or edge of a 
watercourse on an individual parcel will be determined independently.  

 
5.2 Investigation and notification of noncompliance.  When SWCD identifies a potential noncompliance with 

the buffer requirements or receives a third party complaint from a private individual or entity, or from 
another public agency, it will consult with the County to determine the appropriate course of action to 
document compliance status.  This may include communication with the landowner, inspection or other 
appropriate steps necessary to verify the compliance status of the parcel.  On the basis of the evidence 
gathered in this process, the SWCD may issue a Notification of Noncompliance to the County.  If the 
SWCD does not issue such a Notification, the County will not pursue a compliance or enforcement action 
under Minnesota Statutes §103F.48 and subsection 6.2. If the SWCD does issue such a Notification, the 
SWCD must include, for consideration by the County, a list of corrective actions needed to come into 
compliance with the requirements of Minn. Stat. §103F.48; a recommended timeline for completing the 
corrective actions; and a standard by which the SWCD will judge compliance with the requirements of 
Minn. Stat. §103F.48 after the corrective actions are taken. 

 
At any time during process set forth in 5.2 and 5.3, the landowner may provide documentation of 
compliance to the SWCD.  
 
5.2.1  Compliance determination. The SWCD will evaluate the available documentation, and/or evaluate 

and/or inspect the buffer and/or alternative practices to determine if the parcel is in compliance. 
Upon completion of the evaluation and/or inspection the SWCD shall issue a written compliance 
determination to the landowner, the County and BWSR. The SWCD may also issue a Validation of 
Compliance if applicable and requested by the landowner.    
 

5.3 Corrective Action Notice. On receipt of an SWCD Notification of Noncompliance, the County will issue the 
landowner a Corrective Action Notice that will: 

 
(a) include a list of corrective actions needed to come into compliance with the requirements of Minn. 
Stat. §103F.48; 
 
(b) provide a timeline for completing the corrective actions;  
 
(c) provide the standard by which compliance will be evaluated after the corrective actions are taken; and  
 
(d) include a statement that failure to complete corrective actions and achieve compliance within the 
timeline provided may result in civil or administrative enforcement actions and the assessment of 
administrative penalties. 
 
The County may send the landowner a combined Corrective Action Notice and APO as provided in section 
6.2 so long as the combined Notice/APO includes all the required elements of both.  

 
The County shall transmit the corrective action notice by either personal service to the landowner or by 
depositing the same in the U.S. Mail. If service is made by U.S. mail, the document is deemed received 

32



three business days after the notice was placed in the U.S. mail. Failure of actual receipt of a corrective 
action notice that has either been personally served or served by depositing the same in the U.S. Mail 
shall not be deemed a defense in an enforcement proceeding under section 6.0. The County shall also 
send a copy of the Notice to the SWCD and BWSR. 
 
Counties may modify the corrective actions and timeline for compliance, in accordance with section 5.2, 
to extend the compliance timeline for a modification that imposes a substantial new action or significantly 
accelerates the completion date for an action.  
 
5.3.1  At any time after receipt of a corrective action notice, the landowner may provide documentation 

of compliance to the County. In addition, the landowner may supply information to the County or 
the SWCD in support of a request to modify a corrective action or the timeline for compliance.  On 
the basis of any such submittal or at its own discretion, the County, after consulting the SWCD, 
may make a written modification to the Corrective Action Notice or timeline for compliance. The 
County, upon review and notification by the SWCD, should also make a written determination 
documenting whether the noncompliance has been fully corrected. Any such modification of a 
compliance determination will be served on the landowner in the manner provided for in section 
5.3. The County shall provide the SWCD and BWSR a written copy of any modification made 
pursuant to this provision.  

 
5.3.2  The SWCD may, after an evaluation of the evidence documenting compliance submitted by the 

landowner, issue a written Validation of Compliance if requested by the landowner. Upon receipt 
by the County of a written compliance determination issued by the SWCD, the Corrective Action 
Notice will be deemed withdrawn for the purpose of section 6.0, and the subject property will not 
be subject to enforcement under that section. 

 

6.0 ENFORCEMENT 

6.1 Administrative Penalty. The County may issue an APO as provided for in Minn. Stat. §§103F.48, subd. 7(b) 
and (c) and 103B.101, subdivision 12a to a landowner who has failed to take the corrective action as set forth 
in the corrective action notice. For the APO to be effective it must be served on the landowner together with 
a copy of the corrective action notice or alternatively the County may serve the landowner with a combined 
Corrective Action Notice and APO so long as the combined Notice/APO includes all the elements of both. 
Service is effective either by personal service or by depositing the documents set forth herein in the U.S. Mail. 
Any penalty assessed in the APO shall continue to accrue until the violation is corrected as provided in the 
Corrective Action Notice and APO. 
 
6.2 Administrative Penalty Order (APO). 

 
(a) Initial violation.  The penalty for a landowner on a single parcel that has not previously been issued a 
corrective action notice by the County shall be: 
 

i. $0 for 11 months after issuance of the Corrective Action Notice or during the schedule issued for 
taking correction actions, whichever is greater;  

ii. Up to $200 per parcel per month for the first six (6) months (180 days) following the time period 
in i ; and 

iii. Up to $500 per parcel per month after six (6) months (180 days) following the time period in ii. 
 
(b) Repeat violation.  The penalty for a landowner on a single parcel that has previously been issued a 
corrective action notice by the County shall be: 
 

33



i. Up to $200 per parcel per day for 180 days after issuance of the subsequent Corrective Action 
Notice; and 

ii. Up to $500 per parcel per day for after 180 days following the time period in i. 
 

(c) Ongoing penalty assessment. Any penalty assessed under this section shall continue until the 
corrective action notice has been satisfied. 

 
6.2.1 Penalty Determination. For administrative penalties imposed by the County, the County shall 

determine the severity of the noncompliance, intentional nature of noncompliance and frequency 
of noncompliance in determining the amount of violation. The amount of an administrative 
penalty will be based on considerations including the extent, gravity and willfulness of the 
noncompliance; its economic benefit to the responsible party; the extent of the responsible 
party’s diligence in addressing it; any noncompliance history; the public costs incurred to address 
the noncompliance; and other factors as justice may require. Upon appropriate findings, the 
County shall use the following table to determining a penalty amount: 

 
Nature of Violation Severity of Violation 

Minor Moderate Substantial 
Initial noncompliance  
(initial term) 

$50 $100 $150 

Initial noncompliance  
(subsequent term) 

$200 $300 $400 

Subsequent initial 
noncompliance (new parcel, 
initial term) 

$100 $150 $200 

Subsequent initial 
noncompliance (new parcel, 
subsequent term) 

$300 $400 $500 

Repeat noncompliance  
(same parcel, initial term) 

$100 $150 $200 

Repeat noncompliance  
(same parcel, subsequent 
term) 

$300 $400 $500 

 
6.2.2 APO.   To be valid the APO shall include, at a minimum: 
 

i. The facts constituting the violation of the riparian protection and water quality practices 

requirements set forth in this section 4.0 of this ordinance or  Minn. Stat. §103F.48 ; 

ii. The specific statute  and/or ordinance section(s) that has/have been violated; 

iii. A written description of  prior efforts to work with the  landowner to resolve the violation; 

iv. The amount of the penalty to be imposed;  

v. The facts supporting the amount of the penalty; 

vi. The date the penalty will begin to accrue; 

vii. The date that payment of the penalty is due;  

viii. The date by which all or part of the penalty may be forgiven if the landowner has/have complied 

with the Corrective Action Notice; and 

ix. A statement of the landowner’s right to appeal the APO. 

 

6.2.3 All or part of the penalty may be forgiven based on the correction of the noncompliance by the date 
specified in the APO by the landowner as provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd.  7(d). 

34



  
6.2.4 A copy of the APO must be sent to the SWCD and BWSR. 
 
6.2.5 An APO issued under this section may be appealed to the BWSR within 30 days of receipt by the 

landowner in accordance with the requirements set for the in  Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 9. Any 
APO that is not appealed within the 30 day period shall be deemed final.  
 

6.3 Administrative Penalty Order Procedures 
 

6.3.1 Statute of limitations.  Any administrative enforcement proceeding including the issuance of an 
APO should be undertaken within three years after the alleged violations was discovered or 
reasonably should have been discovered by the SWCD. According to Minn. Stat. §541.07, the County 
has two years in which to commence an APO action after the date the violation is discovered. The 
goal is to complete the action as soon as reasonably practical, recognizing that situations for which 
data must be gathered, field investigations must be completed and/or modeling must be performed 
will require adequate time to complete the work and communicate with the landowner involved. 

 
6.3.2 Compliance verification.   Once a landowner has provided notice and submitted written 
evidence of correction of the violation set forth in the notice of compliance, compliance must be 
verified. The County will refer the landowner’s evidence and notice to the SWCD to: 

 
i. Review and evaluate all information related to the corrective action notice or APO to 

determine if the violation has been corrected; 
ii. Verify compliance by site visit, re-inspection, examination of documentation, or other means 

as may be reasonable under the facts of the case; and 
iii. Document compliance verification. 

The SWCD may consult with the County when conducting a compliance verification. 
 
6.3.3 Right to appeal.  Within 30 days after receipt of the APO, a landowner may appeal the terms and 
conditions of an APO issued by a County to BWSR as provided in Minn. Stat. §103F.48, subd. 9. The 
appeal must be in writing and must include a copy of the APO that is being appealed, the basis for the 
appeal and any supporting evidence. The appeal may be submitted personally, by U.S. mail, or 
electronically, to the Executive Director of BWSR.  
 
6.3.4 Penalty due.  Unless the landowner appeals the APO as provided in section 6.3.3 the penalty 
specified in the APO becomes immediately due and payable to the County as set forth in the APO. If, 
however, the landowner  submits written documentation that the violations has been corrected prior 
to the time the penalty becomes due and payable  the County shall verify compliance and adjust the 
penalty to an amount the landowner would have owed had the penalty been paid on the date the 
landowner submitted written documentation of compliance. Written documentation of compliance 
may include a written validation of compliance issued by the SWCD.  
 
However, if the County determines the violation was not fully corrected, the County shall notify the 
landowner by issuing a written letter of determination and depositing it in the U.S. Mail. Any 
determination sent by U.S. Mail shall be deemed received three business days after the letter of 
determination has been deposited in the U.S. Mail. The landowner shall have an additional 20 days 
after receipt of the letter of determination to pay the penalty or the time period specified in the APO 
as issued, whichever is later. The penalty will continue to accrue until the violation is corrected as 
provided in the Corrective Action Notice and APO. 
 

35



6.3.5 Referral for collection of penalty.  All penalties and interest assessed under an APO must be paid 
by the landowner. All payments shall be made payable to the County. Any penalty or interest not 
received in the specified time may be collected by the County using any lawful means, including, if 
lawful, recovery by additional property tax or by recording a lien against the property.  
 
6.3.6 Reporting and documentation. The SWCD shall maintain the following records for any potential 
violation of the riparian protection and water quality practices requirements. Said records shall 
include but are not limited to the following: 

 
iv. The cause of the violation; 
v. The magnitude and duration of the violation; 

vi. Documentation showing whether the violation presents an actual or imminent risk to public 
health and safety; 

vii. Documentation showing whether the violation has the potential to harm to the natural 
resources of the state; 

viii. A record of past violations;  
ix. Efforts by the SWCD, County, Watershed District or BWSR to assist the responsible party or 

parties  to become compliant, including written and oral communications with the 
responsible party or parties ; and 

x. Past and present corrective action efforts by the responsible party or parties. 
 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 21, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approve temporary increase in Kim Guse’s credit card to $5,000 from 11/21/17-12/31/17. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board Yes  
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Human Services is responsible for transporting a child in out of home placement out of state to their 
biological father for potential permanent placement. We will need to purchase plane tickets, car 
rental and related expenses (parking etc…). The cost exceeds the current limit on the card. Due to 
court proceedings the time and date are not set in stone and have variables that are beyond the 
control of HS, hence the extended time frame. This increase would increase the efficiencies of the 
staff during the transport.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: This will be funded by the children’s mental health respite grant. 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

105



Swift County Human Services 
410- 21st Street South 

Benson, Minnesota 56215 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Quarterly 
 

Statistics 
 

Report 
 
 
 

3rd Quarter 
7/1/2017-9/30/2017 

 
 
 

Prepared By: Departmental Staff      October 2017 
Swift County Human Services 
410-21st Street South 

Benson, Minnesota 56215     #1703 

106



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

A. Administrative        

 
 

B. Financial Services  
 
 

C. Support and Recovery 
 
 

D. Social Services 
 
 
 
 

This Quarterly Report is a compilation of statistical program information. The document is composed of 
the four main units of the Department:  Administration, Financial Services, Support and Recovery, and 

Social Services. Thanks are due to the individual staff members who contributed to the document.

107



 
 

 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
 
 

UNIT 
 
 
 

108



Quarterly Statistic Report 
 

Report Quarter: 07-01-17 through 09-30-17    Area: Administration 
Reporter: Gary Jensen 
 
 

   ADMINISTRATIVE STATISTICS     

          
AREA   01/01/17 04/01/17 07/01/17 10/01/17 Year to 2017  

   to to to to Date Approved  

I.  BUDGET DATA  03/31/17 06/30/17 09/30/17 12/31/17 Data Budget  

A.  Summary of Financial Accts        
  1.  Beginning Balance  $1,888,413 $1,278,985 $2,165,333     
  2.  Receipts  $807,406 $701,987 $842,592      
  3.  
Taxes   $29,648 $1,519,238 $0      
  4.  Investments  $700,000 $350,000 $1,150,000     
  5.  Interest on Investments $2,944 $2,662 $2,916      
  6.  Loans from 
Revenue  $0 $0 $0     
  7.  Disbursements  $2,149,426 $1,687,539 $2,510,548     
  8.  Payback Loan  $0 $0 $0     
  9.  Interest on loan  $0 $0 $0     
 10.  Ending Balance  $1,278,985 $2,165,333 $1,650,293 $0    

          
B.  Summary of Cash Balance         
  1.  Checking  $56,985 $1,293,333 $53,293     
  2.  Savings  $0 $0 $0     
  3.  Investments  $1,222,000 $872,000 $1,597,000     
  4.  Loan from 
Revenue  $0 $0 $0     
  5.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0     
  6.  Total   $1,278,985 $2,165,333 $1,650,293 $0     

         % of 

C.  Expenditures - Income Maint.       Budget 

  1.  Public Aid  $27,148 $33,138 $30,284  $90,570 $173,000 52.35% 

  2.  Personal Services  $219,476 $196,916 $222,324  $638,716 $899,425 71.01% 
  3.  Services & 
Charges  $30,181 $31,145 $37,675  $99,001 $198,965 49.76% 

  4.  Direct Materials  $2,964 $2,894 $4,529  $10,387 $14,300 72.64% 

  5.  Capital Outlay  $11,777 $81,129 $7,201  $100,107 $41,650 240.35% 

  6.  Other Expense  $0 $0 $0  $0 $725 0.00% 
  7.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0  $0 $0 0.00% 

  8.  Total   $291,546 $345,222 $302,013 $0 $938,781 $1,328,065 70.69% 

          
D.  Expenditures - Social Services        
  1.  Public Aid  $281,537 $384,447 $399,213  $1,065,197 $1,709,850 62.30% 

  2.  Personal Services  $528,332 $449,495 $511,147  $1,488,974 $1,933,550 77.01% 
  3.  Services & 
Charges  $45,765 $49,356 $60,402  $155,523 $265,135 58.66% 

  4.  Direct Materials  $6,091 $7,456 $9,932  $23,479 $28,500 82.38% 

  5.  Capital Outlay  $24,723 $19,511 $15,914  $60,148 $65,400 91.97% 

  6.  Other Expense  $0 $0 $0  $0 $1,275 0.00% 
  7.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0  $0 $0 0.00% 

  8.  Total   $886,448 $910,265 $996,608 $0 $2,793,321 $4,003,710 69.77% 

          

109



E.  Expenditures - C & D        
  1.  Public Aid  $308,685 $417,585 $429,497 $0 $1,155,767 $1,882,850 61.38% 

  2.  Personal Services  $747,808 $646,411 $733,471 $0 $2,127,690 $2,832,975 75.10% 
  3.  Services & 
Charges  $75,946 $80,501 $98,077 $0 $254,524 $464,100 54.84% 

  4.  Direct Materials  $9,055 $10,350 $14,461 $0 $33,866 $42,800 79.13% 

  5.  Capital Outlay  $36,500 $100,640 $23,115 $0 $160,255 $107,050 149.70% 

  6.  Other Expense  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000 0.00% 
  7.  Funded 
Depreciation  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  8.  Total   $1,177,994 $1,255,487 $1,298,621 $0 $3,732,102 $5,331,775 70.00% 

          

          

          

          
AREA   01/01/17 04/01/17 07/01/17 10/01/17 Year to 2017  

   to to to to Date Approved % of 

   03/31/17 06/30/17 09/30/17 12/31/17 Data Budget Budget 

F.  Revenues - Income Main.        
  1.  State Sources  $19,921 $17,241 $44,074  $81,236 $102,500 79.25% 

  2.  Federal Sources  $131,106 $138,103 $128,902  $398,111 $623,800 63.82% 

  3.  Other Sources  $6,965 $33,917 $8,928  $49,810 $45,500 109.47% 

  4.  County Sources  $5,858 $300,353 $0  $306,211 $556,265 55.05% 

  5.  County Reserves  $0 $0 $0  $0 $0 0.00% 

  6.  Total Revenue  $163,850 $489,614 $181,904 $0 $835,368 $1,328,065 62.90% 

              
G.  Revenues - Social Services        
  1.  State Sources  $127,170 $138,844 $364,982  $630,996 $698,600 90.32% 

  2.  Federal Sources  $162,545 $218,684 $152,329  $533,558 $727,500 73.34% 

  3.  Other Sources  $76,573 $87,175 $98,512  $262,260 $319,500 82.08% 

  4.  County Sources  $23,789 $1,218,885 $0  $1,242,674 $2,258,110 55.03% 

  5.  County Reserves  $0 $0 $0  $0 $0 0.00% 

  6.  Total Revenue  $390,077 $1,663,588 $615,823 $0 $2,669,488 $4,003,710 66.68% 

              
H.  Revenues - F & G         
  1.  State Sources  $147,091 $156,085 $409,056 $0 $712,232 $801,100 88.91% 

  2.  Federal Sources  $293,651 $356,787 $281,231 $0 $931,669 $1,351,300 68.95% 

  3.  Other Sources  $83,538 $121,092 $107,440 $0 $312,070 $365,000 85.50% 

  4.  County Sources  $29,647 $1,519,238 $0 $0 $1,548,885 $2,814,375 55.03% 

  5.  County Reserves  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0.00% 

  6.  Total Revenue  $553,927 $2,153,202 $797,727 $0 $3,504,856 $5,331,775 65.74% 

 

 
  

  

110



 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL 
 
 
 

ASSISTANCE 
 
 
 

UNIT 
  

111



Quarterly Summary Report 
 
Report Quarter: 07-01-17 through 09-30-17   Area: Financial Assistance 
Reporter: Julie Jahn 
 

        

       

  
10/1/16 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/17 

Area Program to to to to to   
12/31/16 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/17 

Active Cases 
     

 
MFIP (Cash & SNAP) 42 43 43 46 

 

 
DWP 7 3 3 1 

 

 
General Assistance 34 38 31 31 

 

 
MSA 42 40 46 47 

 

 
GRH 45 40 43 39 

 

 
SNAP 381 381 391 382 

 

 
MA  in MAXIS 667 606 544 506 

 

 
METS Cases 625 752 803 874 

 

       

# of Persons MFIP Adults 28 31 30 32 
 

 
MFIP Children 84 78 79 88 

 

 
DWP Adults 8 3 4 1 

 

 
DWP Children 14 5 4 1 

 

 
General Assistance 34 38 31 31 

 

 
MSA 44 42 48 49 

 

 
GRH 45 40 43 39 

 

 
SNAP Adults 443 439 435 430 

 

 
SNAP Children 302 296 290 250 

 

 
MA - Adults (MAXIS) 612 539 480 445 

 

 
MA - Children 
(MAXIS) 

449 337 196 95 
 

 
METS Recipients 1234 1546 1662 1820 

 

       

Child Care 
Assist 

BSF  Cases 14 11 13 13 
 

 
BSF - Children 23 16 20 21 

 

 
MFIP CC Cases 8 6 5 4 

 

 
MFIP CC Children 16 10 8 10 

 

 
BSF Waiting List    0 0 0 0 

 

 
BSF Waiting List Kids 0 0 0 0 

 

       

Total Cases * 1306 1358 1360 1427 
 

Average Cases Per Worker 218 194 195 204 
 

       

112



Emergency Assistance 
     

 
County Crisis  $      

826.99  
 $    
2,143.85  

366.14 0 
 

 
Emergency GA  $      

499.31  
 $    
1,322.00  

1025.97 633.46 
 

       

*When counting cases, I am using the assumption that households that are on cash, food, and GRH 

all have a medical case also.  I added the BSF CC because those cases may not have a MA case. 

BSF = Basic Sliding Fee 
 

MFIP = MN Family Investment Program 

GA - General Assistance 
 

DWP = Diversionary Work Program 
 

METS = Minnesota Eligibility Technology System SNAP = Supplemental Nutrition Assistance 
Progam 

GRH = Group Residential Housing 
 

MA = Medical 
Assistance 

  

MSA = Minnesota Supplemental Aid CC = Child Care 
  

       

       

       

  
10/1/16 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/17 

Area - MAXIS to to to to to   
12/31/16 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/17 

New  Programs Opened 
     

 
Numbers of Cases 14 31 20 16 

 

 
# of New Programs 16 37 22 17 

 

       

Reapplications Opened  
     

 
Number of Cases 60 61 71 67 

 

 
Number of Programs 71 72 82 95 

 

       

Programs Added 
     

to Open 
Cases 

Number of Cases 39 52 39 29 
 

 
# of Programs Added 43 55 43 34 

 

       

Expedited SNAP 
     

 
Number of Cases 21 38 27 29 

 

       

Closed Cases 
     

 
Number of Cases  87 112 114 100 

 

       

Sanctions Reasons for  
Sanctions 

     

 
   Financial 
Orientation 

0 0 0 0 
 

 
   Child Support 0 0 2 3 

 

 
   Employment 
Services 

1 0 2 2 
 

113



 
   Drug Felon 0 0 0 0 

 

Total MFIP Sanctions 1 0 4 5 
 

       

       

       

       

Area 
 

10/1/16 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/17   
to to to to to   
12/31/16 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/17        

Recoveries & Recoupments 
     

 
AFDC, MFIP & DWP  $      

395.00  
 $    
2,375.60  

$159.00  $        
158.00  

 

 
MFIP & DWP Fraud  $      

186.66  
 $        
349.00  

$400.00  $        
200.00  

 

 
GA  $        

36.00  
 $          
30.00  

$12.00  $          
30.00  

 

 
GA - Fraud  $              

-    
 $                 
-    

$0.00  $                 
-    

 

 
MSA  $              

-    
 $                 
-    

$0.00  $                 
-    

 

 
MSA - Fraud  $              

-    
 $                 
-    

$0.00  $                 
-    

 

 
SNAP  $        

76.00  
 $        
598.24  

$137.00  $        
149.00  

 

 
SNAP - Fraud  $   

1,000.00  
 $          
55.00  

$110.00  $        
110.00  

 

 
CCAP   $              

-    
 $        
165.36  

$0.00  $                 
-    

 

 
CCAP - Fraud  $              

-    
 $                 
-    

$0.00  $                 
-    

 

 
MA - Overpayments  $        

55.00  
 $        
165.00  

$10,210.18  $        
143.00  

 

 
MA - Fraud  $              

-    
 $                 
-    

$0.00 
  

 
GRH  

   
 $    
1,146.00  

 

 
MA - Estates  $ 

22,538.95  
 $    
2,208.71  

$93,206.93  $    
4,926.63  

 

       

Total Recoveries  $ 
24,287.61  

 $    
5,946.91  

$104,235.11  $    
6,862.63  

 

       

Claims 
      

 
# of Agency Error 
Claims 

10 12 12 12 
 

 
# of Household Error 34 34 32 30 

 

114



Claims  
# of Fraud Claims 6 6 6 6 

 

Total # of Claims 50 52 50 48 
 

       

Amount of Claims 
     

 
Agency Error Claims  $   

4,130.86  
 $    
3,702.86  

$3,584.86  $    
3,575.86  

 

 
Household Error 
Claims 

 $ 
19,036.10  

 $  
16,254.26  

$15,934.26  $  
15,621.26  

 

 
Fraud Claims  $ 

18,532.60  
 $  
17,237.60  

$17,668.60  $  
17,308.57  

 

Total Claims  $ 
41,699.56  

 $  
37,194.72  

$37,187.72  $  
36,505.69  

 

       

Average of Claim  $      
833.99  

 $        
715.28  

 $        
743.75  

 $        
760.53  

 

  

115



        

        

        

        

        

       

        

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SUPPORT 

 
& 
 

RECOVERY 
 

UNIT 

  

116



Quarterly Summary Report 
 

Report Quarter: 07-01-17 through 09-30-17    Area: Child Support 
Reporter:  Kelly Hagen 
 
 

AREA 10/1/2016 1/1/2017 4/1/2017 7/1/2017 10/1/2017 Year To 

 to to to to to Date 

 12/31/2016 3/31/2017 6/30/2017 9/30/2017 12/31/2017 Data 

100 Caseload By Type       

a. AFDC 4 3 2 2   

b. Child Care 4 3 6 6   

c. Foster Care 12 12 18 14   

d. Medical Support Only 182 170 158 161   

e. MFIP 57 59 56 57   

f. Minnesota Care 0 0 0 0   

g. Non-Public 
Assistance 

222 232 245 243   

h. Transitional Child 
Care 

0 0 0 0   

i. Non IV-D 2 2 2 1   

j. DWP 2 1 4 5   

k. Total 485 482 491 489   

       

200 Collections Report       

a. Fees $188 $140 $550 $283  $973 

b. Medical $8,981 $8,710 $5,978 $7,134  $21,822 

c. Foster Care $94 $153 $937 $1,051  $2,141 

d. Total $9,263 $9,003 $7,465 $8,468  $24,936 

       

300 PA Collections       

a. Current $6,535 $6,718 $7,021 $7,726  $21,465 

b. Arrears $5,196 $10,925 $13,708 $11,289  $35,922 

c. Total $11,731 $17,643 $20,729 $19,015  $57,387 

       

400 Current Support 
Due/Pd 

$340,575 $339,043 $327,331 $317,206  $983,580 

       

500 Amount Distributed $258,771 $260,109 $244,445 $236,880  $741,434 

       

600 % Distribution        

       

700 Distribution - 
Arrears 

$53,883 $70,382 $87,990 $76,022  $234,394 

117



       

800 Accounts 
Receivable 

      

a. NPA $2,201,094 $2,162,821 $2,156,745 $2,175,462   

b. PA $810,042 $806,118 $798,665 $790,519   

c. Fees $11,541 $11,335 $11,247 $11,071   

d. Total $3,022,677 $2,980,274 $2,966,657 $2,977,052   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

118



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

SOCIAL 
 
 

SERVICE 
 
 

UNIT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

119



Quarterly Summary Report 

Report Quarter:  07-01-17 through 09-30-17   Area: Adult & Children 
Reporter:  Linda Erhardt and Lorri Pederson 
 
 

Social Service Statistics 

              

AREA 10/1/2016 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/2017 Year To 

  to to to to to Date 

  12/31/2016 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/201
7 

Data 

100 Children's Services             

   1. Family Based Services (point in 
time) 

            

     a. FBS therapy Families served 4 7 4 0   11 

     b.FBS therapy Families waiting 0 0 0 0   0 

     c. FBS therapy Children served 11 16 10 0   26 

     d. Incredible Years (enrolled families) 7 1 0 0   1 

     e. Parent Coach families 4 7 9 6   22 

     f.  Woodland Parenting Skills 4 4 4 4   12 

              

   2. Child Protective Services             

     a. Traditional Assessment (TR) 3 12 14 7   33 

     b. Family Assessment (FA) 6 9 11 9   29 

     c.  Parent Support Outreach Program 3 2 3 11   16 

    d. Type of maltreatment             

         1. physical abuse 3 5 8 5   18 

         2. sexual abuse 1 1 1 0   2 

         3. neglect 5 15 16 11   42 

         4. emotional abuse 0 0 0 0   0 

     e. Ongoing CPS cases 22 27 23 30   80 

     f. Ongoing child welfare cases 1 1 1 1   3 

     g.  Ongoing PSOP cases 0 2 1 1   4 

              

   3. Children's Intake             

     a. Service offer 20 16 12 13   41 

     b. Referred to legal services 7 6 3 1   10 

     c. Referred to law enforcement 6 4 6 2   12 

     d. Referred to other county 11 6 6 11   23 

     e. Screened out 20 43 37 49   129 

     f. Case services being provided 8 14 11 10   35 

     g. TR/FA assessment 9 21 25 16   62 

     h.  Referred to MDE/DHS/MDH/DOC 0 0 0 1   1 

     i. Truancy prevention 13 18 1 2   21 

     j.  TOTAL 113 143 114 124   381 

              

   4. Out-Of-Home Placement         

     a. Emergency/Crisis 0 1 0 0   1 

     b. Regular foster care (Rule 1) 9 8 19 13   40 

120



     c. Therapeutic foster care 4 8 9 11   28 

     d. Other foster care 0 0 0 0   0 

     e. Group home (Rule 8) 1 2 2 0   4 

     f. Residential treatment (Rule 5) 0 0 0 0   0 

     g. Chemical treatment (Rule 25) 0 0 0 0   0 

     h. Corrections facility 1 3 0 0   3 

     i. Extended (18-21) 1 1 1 1   3 

     j.  Trial Home Visit 0 3 0 4   7 

     k. Non-custodial parents 1 1 3 5   9 

     l. Total (corrections not included) 15 23 34 34   91 

     m. % change from last quarter -6% +53% +48% 0%   0.53 

              

   5. Adoption/Custody             

     a. Adoption cases (state wards) 2 4 7 6   17 

     b. Custody study cases 0 0 0 0   0 

              

AREA 10/1/2016 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/2017 Year To 

  to to to to to Date 

  12/31/2016 3/31/17 6/30/16 9/30/17 12/31/201
7 

Data 

200 Chemical Dependency             

   1. Total # Rule 25 referrals 31 37 31 38     

a. Corrections Referrals n/a 27 6 18     

b. Interagency Referrals n/a 6 10 7     

c. self/other referrals n/a 4 15 13     

2. Rule 25 Assessments 22 32 18 25     

a, Non -residential tx reccs n/a 8 4 4     

b. Residential tx reccs n/a 11 6 5     

3. Assessments under age 16 2 0 1 1     

4. Detox admissions 3 4 3 5     

SUD commitments 0 1 1 2     

              

300 Mental Health - Adults              

  Number of AMH intakes 28 20 23 21   64 

  Persons Served in Residential             

   1. CBHH 0 1 1 0   2 

   2. In-patient 4 2 2 6   10 

   3. IRT  0 1 1 0   2 

   4. Adult Foster Care 2 1 2 2   5 

   5. Woodland Center Crisis 2 2 3 1   6 

   6. Placements             

           In Swift County 0 0 0 0   0 

           Out of Swift County 6 6 7 4   17 

   1. ARMHS (1:1)/ CSP (1:1) 35 36 32 34   102 

   2. Day Treatment/Group 7 6 5 6   17 

   3. Supported Employment 1 0 0 0   0 

   4. Partial Hospitalization 0 0 0 0   0 

  Case Management             

   1. Rule 79 79 78 65 63   206 

   2. General case mgmt 16 7 6 8   21 

121



   Commitment Activities             

   1. Pre-petition screenings 3 0 2 1   3 

   2. Judicial hearings 2 0 1 (CD) 1   1 

   3. Commitments 2 0 1 (CD) 1   1 

   Other             

    1. Cases w/legal involvement 17 13 15 12   40 

    2. Rep Payee / Money Management 4 3 3 7   13 

              

400 Mental Health - Children             

   1.  Children with Case Manage. 43 40 39 38   117 

   2. Children in day treatment 6 7 8 5   20 

   3. Children in placement           0 

           a.  In Swift County 1 2 2 1   5 

           b. outside of Swift County 2 7 7 4   18 

  4. CMH intakes 6 13 10 8   31 

  5.  Court involvement 11 12 10 10   32 

  6. Individual Therapy 26 32 29 28   89 

  7.  Individual & Family Skills 13 19 12 13   44 

              

              

AREA 10/1/2016 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/2017 Year To 

  to to to to to Date 

  12/31/2016 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/201
7 

Data 

  8.  Group skills 7 12 12 10   34 

  9. School Link             

      a. Lac qui Parle Valley 1 3 3 4   10 

      b.  KMS 0 2 3 2   7 

      c.  Benson 0 0 0 5     

 10.  Family Based Therapy 2 4 2 1   7 

 11.  Parent Coach 2 0 0 2   2 

 12.  Personal Care Attendent 7 7 8 9   24 

 13.  Medication Management 29 30 26 29   85 

 14. OT/PT/Speech 12 12 11 9   32 

 15. Individual Education Plan 30 27 28 28   83 

 16. Youth Partial Hospitalization 0 0 0 0   0 

              

500 Adult Protection             

1. MAARC reports received 10 9 13 22     

a. # of reports accepted 6 5 3 15     

b. # of reports screened out 3 4 10 6     

c. # of reports to other LIA 1 0 0 4     

2. # of EPS requests 5 1 3 4     

3. AP case mgnt cases 2 1 1 1     

              

              

600 Long Term Supports & Services             

1. MnChoices Assessments 13 24 24 25     

2. Legacy doc Assessments 7 10 9 3     

3. MnChoices Reassessments 23 23 22 21     

122



4. Alternative Care Cases 8 8 10 8     

5. Elderly waiver Cases 61 61 62 61     

6. Essential  Comm Support cases 1 2 2 2     

7. Community Well cases 40 43 44 44     

8. NH Care Coord cases 42 42 38 37     

9. Brain Injury Cases 1 1 1 1     

10. Comm Alt Care cases 1 1 1 1     

11.  CADI cases n/a 45 31 29     

12. Under 65 in the NH cases 6 6 7 9     

13. Senior Companion 3 1 1 0     

14. RS tools completed 6 15 8 15     

15. DD Rule 185 CM adults n/a 82 82 83     

16. DD Rule 185 CM children n/a 16 15 12     

17. DD waiver receipients 62 65 66 67     

18. clients receiving SILS 12 11 11 12     

19. Clients receiving FSG 12 10 11 12     

20. Clients cty pd DT&H 3 2 2 2     

21. Clients in ICF/DD 5 5 5 5     

22. State Wards 7 7 7 7     

24. Court visitor Referrals 1 0 1 1     

24. LTSS clients w/ diff COL n/a 49 49 46     

25. LTSS Clients in Swift w/diff CFR n/a 11 11 14     

              

              

              

              

              

  10/1/2016 1/1/17 4/1/17 7/1/17 10/1/2017 Year To 

AREA to to to to to Date 

  12/31/2016 3/31/17 6/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/2017 Data 

              

700 Licensing             

   1. Day Care 29 28 28 26   82 

     a. Active homes 26 26 26 25   77 

     b. Newly licensed 2 0 1 0   1 

     c. Relicensed 1 3 2 4   9 

     d. Closed 0 0 0 0   0 

     e. Variance approved 5 4 2 2   8 

   2. Child Foster Care 5 3 3 3   9 

     a. Active homes 4 3 3 3   9 

     b. Newly licensed 1 0 0 0   0 

     c. Relicensed 1 1 0 0   1 

     d. Closed 0 0 0 0   0 

   3. Adult Foster Care 9 9 9 9   27 

     a. Active homes 8 9 9 9   27 

     b. Newly licensed 0 0 0 0   0 

     c. Relicensed 1 0 1 0   1 

     d. Closed 0 0 0 0   0 

   4. ICPC Home Study Request 0 0 1 0   1 

              

123



              

900  SEAGR Expenditures             

   100 - Children's Service  $              
297,658.00  

$311,46
1 

$362,870  $       
406,109  

   $  
1,080,440.00  

   200 - Child Care  $                    
7,361.00  

$7,572 $13,174  $         18,233     $       
38,979.00  

   300 - Chemical Dependency  $                 
39,452.00  

$54,821 $41,307  $         50,566     $     
146,694.00  

   400 - Adult Mental Health  $              
132,344.00  

$164,74
4 

$154,138  $       
193,343  

   $     
512,225.00  

   450 - Children's Mental Health  $                 
89,400.00  

$105,46
6 

$105,841  $       
112,830  

   $     
324,137.00  

   500 - Developmental Disabilities  $              
107,838.00  

$107,19
2 

$97,115  $         89,970     $     
294,277.00  

   600 - Adult Services  $              
124,521.00  

$135,19
0 

$135,824  $       
125,554  

   $     
396,568.00  

     TOTALS  $              
798,574.00  

$886,44
6 

$910,269  $       
996,605  

   $  
2,793,320.00  

              

1000  SEAGR  Revenues             

   100 - Federal  $              
198,042.00  

$162,54
5 

$218,684  $       
152,329  

   $     
533,558.00  

   200 - State  $              
178,231.00  

$127,17
0 

$138,844  $       
364,962  

   $     
630,976.00  

   300 - Miscellaneous  $                 
74,612.00  

$76,573 $87,175  $         98,512     $     
262,260.00  

   400 - County   $              
886,095.00  

$23,789 $1,218,88
5 

 $                     -     $  
1,242,674.00  

     TOTALS  $          
1,336,980.00  

$390,07
7 

$1,663,58
8 

 $       
615,823  

   $  
2,669,488.00  

 

124



SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL

ACCOUNTS

MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31

2017

HUMAN SERVICES

Receipts  

Beginning Balance $1,650,292.64

Current Month Receipts  $178,896.76

Tax Settlement  $0.00

Investments  $197,000.00

Interest on Investments $469.69

 

Total Receipts $2,026,659.09

Disbursements

Current Month Disbursements $370,545.38

Investments $197,000.00

Total Disbursements $567,545.38

Ending Fund Balance $1,459,113.71

ENDING FUND BALANCE SUMMARY:

2016 2017

Checking Balance $106,981.39 $59,113.71

Investments $922,000.00 $1,400,000.00

  

Ending Cash Balance $1,028,981.39 $1,459,113.71

INVESTMENT REPORT

BANK TYPE OF ACCOUNT MAT. DATE INT. RATE AMOUNT

Whitney Gulfport 3 Month CD 11/14/17 1.20% 200,000.00$    

Marlin Business Bank 1 Yr CD 01/05/18 1.00% 100,000.00$    

Bankers Bank 1 Yr CD 01/11/18 1.00% 100,000.00$    

MAGIC Fund 1 Yr CD 01/18/18 1.11% 50,000.00$      

Washington Federal 6 Month CD 02/12/18 1.30% 100,000.00$    

Compass Bank 9 Month CD 04/16/18 1.35% 200,000.00$    

Community Financial 9 Month CD 05/11/18 1.35% 200,000.00$    

Bank of Baroda 1 Yr CD 07/13/18 1.45% 150,000.00$    

1st National Omaha 1 Year CD 08/15/18 1.50% 200,000.00$    

Bank of Bridger 1 Year CD 09/28/18 1.45% 100,000.00$    

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,400,000.00$ 

125



Swift County Human Services

Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances

2008 - 2017

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Average

Jan 1,061,936$     1,039,335$        1,116,112$     1,027,808$     977,091$         909,780$        846,281$       983,278$       933,563$            1,668,733$         $1,056,392

Feb 980,137$        951,620$           1,069,918$     1,004,522$     829,326$         788,543$        739,793$       882,373$       886,577$            1,562,756$         $969,557

Mar 783,046$        772,024$           810,381$        848,432$        551,477$         576,608$        601,437$       593,206$       636,635$            1,278,985$         $745,223

Apr 703,949$        658,915$           732,868$        820,387$        328,272$         451,920$        446,379$       168,803$       352,306$            1,085,797$         $574,960

May 609,380$        474,455$           576,849$        669,878$        329,407$         300,099$        269,118$       187,841$       289,965$            804,645$            $451,164

Jun 1,272,945$     1,247,245$        1,244,642$     1,460,435$     1,218,863$      1,145,907$     1,361,018$    1,187,485$    1,476,200$         2,165,333$         $1,378,007

Jul 1,225,126$     1,188,516$        1,349,636$     1,142,375$     1,113,725$      1,094,712$     1,165,952$    1,217,022$    1,483,669$         2,160,790$         $1,314,152

Aug 1,033,020$     1,179,585$        1,237,374$     1,228,978$     894,462$         982,736$        1,199,826$    1,126,524$    1,532,984$         1,995,009$         $1,241,050

Sep 965,612$        948,233$           1,085,187$     1,079,263$     804,086$         714,174$        921,407$       877,167$       1,220,833$         1,650,293$         $1,026,626

Oct 843,175$        832,082$           878,408$        773,615$        538,645$         627,339$        667,331$       646,265$       1,028,981$         1,459,114$         $829,496

Nov 754,668$        770,517$           826,623$        741,489$        483,013$         377,803$        477,198$       513,740$       2,056,684$         $777,971

Dec 1,248,758$     1,279,288$        1,279,178$     1,242,733$     1,094,736$      1,057,825$     1,180,113$    1,187,268$    1,888,413$         $1,273,146

Average 956,813$        945,151$           1,017,265$     1,003,326$     763,592$         752,287$        822,988$       797,581$       1,148,901$         1,583,146$         

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

Average Monthly Cash & Investment Balance
2008-2017

126



Out of Home Placement Data 1/2012-10/2017 

 

 

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Placement Costs 2015-2017(current month)

2015 2016 2017

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

$70,000.00

$80,000.00

$90,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2016

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Residential Total

127



 

 

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2017

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Res Total

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Total Placements/MO/YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

128



 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Child Protection Placements by Month and Year

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Placements for Behavior

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

129



 

 

 

 

 

 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Other OOHP (Deliquency, Truancy, CD)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

130


	01 11-07-17 draft
	02a 2018-2019 MPCA Delegation Agreement
	03a Recycle Bin Quote - Busch Systems
	05 Untitled_20171115_155957_001
	06a Tennant 6200 Sweeper Quote
	07 Swfit County Buffer Ordinance - Final Version (w. recommendation from R&N)
	08 3 year plan
	09 Untitled_20171115_160012_001
	10 Request for Board Action - temporary increase in CC limit
	10a 3rd Quarter Report 2017
	10b 1017 Fiscal Summary
	1017 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2017 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	10c Out of Home Placement Data 10-2017



